### **PUBLIC SUMMARY**

The following Actions were decided by the Board June 6, 2023 – June 8, 2023. All information contained in this summary is public and is listed in compliance with Mississippi Public Records Act of 1983, 45 CFR Part 60, and the Social Security Act § 1128E & § 1921. For confirmation and the most up-to-date licensure and disciplinary information, visit our website at <a href="https://www.msbn.ms.gov">www.msbn.ms.gov</a>.

NAME LICENSE NUMBER	ACTION	VIOLATION(S) OF THE NURSING PRACTICE LAW
Alicia Smith	ADMINISTRATIVE DENIAL	
LPN Applicant	REVERSED.	M G 4 872.15
Amanda Monroe R-875425	SUSPENSION STAYED; \$500 FINE;	MISS. CODE ANN. §73-15- 29(1)(1) in that
K-075425	FORMALREPRIMAND;	RESPONDENT engaged in
	EDUCATIONAL COURSES.	unprofessional conduct as identified by the board in its rules, namely: Practicing nursing beyond the authorized scope of the license or directing others to practice beyond their authorized scope in violations of 30 Miss. Admin. Code Pt. 2820, R. 1.2(D).
		MISS. CODE ANN. §73-15-29(1)(k) in that <b>REPONDENT</b> engaged in conduct likely to deceive, defraud, or harm the public.
		MISS. CODE ANN. §73-15-29(1)(e) in that <b>REPONDENT</b> has negligently or willfully practiced nursing in a manner that fails to meet generally accepted standards of such nursing practice.
		MISS. CODE ANN. §73-15-29(1)(n) in that <b>REPONDENT</b> violated provisions of Sections 41-121-1 through 41-121-9 relating to deceptive advertisement by health care practitioners.

April Isom P-322775	TWENTY-FOUR MONTHS PROBATION; FORMAL REPRIMAND; \$500 FINE.	MISS. CODE ANN. §73-15-29(1)(g) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> has falsified or in a repeatedly negligent manner made incorrect entries or failed to make essential entries on records.
		MISS. CODE ANN. §73-15-29(1)(e) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> negligently or willfully practiced nursing in a manner that fails to meet generally accepted standards of such nursing practice.
		MISS. CODE ANN. \$73-15-29(1)(1) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> engaged in unprofessional conduct when she failed to maintain medical records in a professional manner by making false entries in patient records in violation of 30 Miss. Admin. Code Pt. 2820, R. 1.2(E)(4).
John Kinsey R- 902780, NP	FORMAL REPRIMAND; \$500 FINE; EDUCATIONAL COURSES.	MISS. CODE ANN. § 73-15-29 (1)(e) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> negligently or willfully practiced nursing in a manner that fails to meet generally accepted standards of nursing practice.
		MISS. CODE ANN. § 73-15-29 (1)(g) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> negligently or willfully practiced nursing in a manner made incorrect entries or failed to make essential

		entries on records.
		MISS. CODE ANN.§ 73-15-29(1)(1), in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> engaged in any unprofessional conduct as identified by the board in its rules, namely: Inappropriately prescribing controlled substances by an advanced practice registered nurse in violation of 30 Miss. Admin. Code Pt. 2820, R. 1.2 (D).
Latricia Williams R-886727	ADMINISTRATIVE DENIAL REVERSED; 24 MONTHS PROBATION; \$500 FINE; FORMAL REPRIMAND; PSYCHIATRIC /PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION; EDUCATIONAL COURSES.	
Lyndie Scott R-901813	FORMAL REPRIMAND; \$500 FINE.	MISS. CODE ANN. § 73-15-29 (1)(1) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> engaged in any unprofessional conduct as identified by the board in its rules; namely 30 Miss. Admin. Code Pt. 2820, R. 1.2(D) practicing nursing beyond the authorized scope of the license or directing others to practice beyond their authorized scope.
		MISS. CODE ANN.§ 73-15-29(1)(1), in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> engaged in any unprofessional conduct as identified by the board in its rules, namely: practicing nursing in this state without a current active Mississippi license, privilege to practice or

		permit or while the license, privilege or permit is revoked in violation of 30 Miss. Admin. Code Pt. 2820, R. 1.2 (1).
Takenya Singleton R-901359 [NP] R-972540	CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PRESCRIPTIVE AUTHORITY RESTORED.	
Theresa Powell P-277897	60 MONTHS PROBATION; \$500 FINE; FORMAL REPRIMAND; CHEMICAL DEPENDANCY EVALUATION; PSYCHIATRIC/PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION.	MISS. CODE ANN. §73-15-29(1)(f) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> negligently or willfully violated any order, rule or regulation of the board pertaining to nursing practice or licensure.
		MISS. CODE ANN. §73-15-29(1)(h) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> is addicted to or dependent on alcohol or other habit-forming drugs or is a habitual user of narcotics, barbiturates, amphetamines, hallucinogens, or other drugs having a similar effect, or has misappropriated any medication.
		MISS. CODE ANN. §73-15-29(1)(k) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> has engaged in conduct likely to deceive, defraud or harm the public.
Shelia Holt R-901154	FORMAL REPRIMAND/ \$500 FINE	MISS. CODE ANN. § 73-15-29 (1)(1) in that <b>RESPONDENT</b> engaged in unprofessional conduct as identified by the board in its rules; namely 30 Miss. Admin. Code Pt. 2820, R. 1.2(1) Practicing nursing in this

		state without a current active Mississippi license, privilege to practice or permit or while the license, privilege or permit is revoked.
Lakeshia	Appeal Denied and MSBN Final	
Eskridge	Order Affirmed	
P-323305		